- CONFIDENTIAL - PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Thursday, March 3, 2016 at 10:51:48 AM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Copies of '151 and '135 IPR Petitions -
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 at 8:52:21 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ward Dietrich

To: Kasdan, Michael, Jeff Kalicka, Nathaniel August .
cC: James Bailey, Greg L Pollaro, Kasdan, Abraham, Hall, Jonathan, Musco, Brenda
Thank you.

Ward T. Dietrich
Chief Operating Officer
Mangrove Partners

REDACTED

645 Madison Avenue

14t Fioor
New York, NY 10022

From: Kasdan, Michael [mailto:MKasdan@wiggin.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 7:21 PM

To: Jeff Kalicka; Ward Dietrich; Nathaniel August

Cc: James Bailey; Greg L Pollaro; Kasdan, Abraham; Hall, Jonathan; Musco, Brenda; Kasdan, Michael
Subject: Copies of '151 and '135 IPR Petitions

Dear All-

You may download copies of today's filing using the below instructions. Service copies went out today
by FedEx.

If you have any problems accessing the files or want paper copies for your file, please let us know.

Best,
Mike

From: jhall@wiggin.com <jhall@wiggin.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 5:38 PM

To: Kasdan, Michael

Subject: Files

I'm using Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions.

Mike,
Attached are zips of the files that we submitted. The mailings are going out now.
D

- Jonathan D. Hall
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S R
From: Nathaniel August - REDACTED
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 8:50 AM N
To: Ward Dietrich
Subject: Re: AUTHORIZATION

Authorized
Nathaniel August

Portfolio Manager
Mangrove Partners

REDACTED

On Apr 14, 2015, at 8:42 AM, Ward Dietrich REDACTED wrote:

Please authorize me to execute the PoA for Jim and Mike re the IPRs.

Ward T. Dietrich
Chief Operating Officer
Mangrove Partners

REDACTED

645 Madison Avenue
14% Floor
New York, NY 10022
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‘ Thursday, March 3, 2016 at 10:52:39 AM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: 151 IPR 2015 04 10 Guerin Decl (EXECUTION) (CLEAN) (2).docx
Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 at 5:13:30 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ward Dietrich

To: Nathaniel August, Kasdan, Michael

CcC: jtb@jtbaileylaw.com, Jeff Kalicka

Yes, | have pro{/ided all of my comments.

Ward T. Dietrich
Chief Operating Officer
Mangrove Partners

REDACTED

645 Madison Avenue

14t Floor
New York, NY 10022

From: Nathaniel August

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 6:08 PM

To: Kasdan, Michael

Cc: Ward Dietrich; jtb@jtbaileylaw.com; Jeff Kalicka

Subject: Re: 151 IPR 2015 04 10 Guerin Decl (EXECUTION) (CLEAN) (2) docx

You've got all of my comments and all of Jeff's - ward?
Nathaniel August

Portfolio Manager
Mangrove Partners

REDACTED

On Apr 13, 2015, at 6:05 PM, Kasdan, Michael <MKasdan@wiggin.com> wrote:

Thanks. Please confirm we now have all comments from the Mangrove team.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: Ward Dietrich- REDACTED

Date:04/13/2015 6:01 PM (GMT-05:00) ,

To: "Kasdan, Michael" <MKasdan@w1gg1n com>, th@thalleylaw com

Cc: Nathaniel August REDACTED , Jeff Kalicka
REDACTED

Subject: 151 IPR 2015 04 10 Guerin Decl (EXECUTION) (CLEAN) (2).docx
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Mike a‘ndJim,

Attached is my last set of comments and changes.

Regards,

This email and any files or attachments transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. This email may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or
lost by any transmission errors. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this
email in error and are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error
please immediately notify Mangrove Partners at- REDACTED  or by replying to this e-
mail and delete the e-mail and any attachment(s) from your system.

This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise
protected under applicable law from disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use
of this electronic mail or its contents (including any attachments) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender or Wiggin and Dana LLP at 203-
498-4400 immediately and then delete the original message (including any attachments) in its entirety. We take steps to
protect against viruses and other malicious code but advise you to carry out your own checks and precautions as we
accept no liability for any which remain. We may monitor electronic mail sent to and from our server(s} to ensure
regulatory compliance to protect our clients and business.

Disclosure under U.S. IRS Circular 230: Wiggin and Dana LLP informs you that any tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachfents) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose
of avoiding federal tax related penalties or promoting, marketmg or recommendlng to another party any transaction or
matter addressed herein. -
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Thursday, March 3, 2016 at 10:52:49 AM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: 151 [PR 2015 04 10 Guerin Decl (EXECUTION) (CLEAN) (2).docx
‘Date:  Monday, April 13, 2015 at 5:01:35 PM Eastern Dayllght Time
From: Ward Dietrich

To: Kasdan, Michael (MKasdan@W|gg|n com), th@]tbaﬂeylaw com
cC: Nathaniel August, Jeff Kalicka
Mike and Jim,

Attached is my last set of comments and changes.

Regards,
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